
From: Wisely, John <jwisely@freepress.com>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:09 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Can you call me?

Got it,
Going through it now.
Thanks.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) [mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:07 AM
To: Wisely, John <jwisely@freepress.com>
Subject: RE: Can you call me?

Robin just send you something?

And for future reference, when you've got a FOIA request with us, please keep me in the loop. I don't like to have media FOIA in the first place, but when it's necessary, I try to make sure we handle it as a priority.

Will call in a couple minutes. Phone ringing off the hook right at the moment.
b

From: Wisely, John [mailto:jwisely@freepress.com]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Can you call me?

Brad:

I'm trying to play catch up on the Flint water story.
Can you call me asap?
Really hoping to get our FOIA's expedited now that everyone else in town has them.

John Wisely
Reporter

Phone: 313-222-6825
jwisely@freepress.com
Follow me on Twitter: @jwisely



Freep.com